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| would think no place for testing prior to discharge as negative one day can be positive the next.

Professor Chris Jones
Dirprwy Brif Swyddog Meddygol/Cyfarwyddwr Meddygol, GIG Cymru
_Deputy Chief Medical OfflcerIMedlcal Director NHS Wales
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' E-mail/E-bost: chris.jones@gov. Wales

From: Lynda Chandler (NHS Wales — Delivery Unit) <Lynda.Chandler@wales.nhs.uk>
Sent: 31 March 2020 09:34

Td NR a(HSS Delivery & Performance NR @gov wales>; Jones, Chris (HSS-DPH-Population

Cc;‘ NR (HSS NHS PIannlng Team. NR @gov wales>

Subject: RE: admission and discharge gmdance

Just to flag, I've been sent a couple of clear messages that we really need to address the COVID testing before transfer to
existing/temp care homes and include it in the guidance or it will fall over.

So even if we defer the finance content somehow, we need to nail that one.

#heloe fyenwiydy.. #Nnell® my nameis...

Lynda Chandler
Rheolwr Gw ) | Performance Improvement Manager (Unscheduled
Care)
| Delivery Unit
1 | NHS Wales
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PA: Helen Davi¢ gansitive

Helen.David@wales.nhs.uk

pob dydd yn cyfri

every day counts
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